ALEX FLYNN

Greenflying7@gmail.com

(772) 206-9908

L

9

Port St Lucie, Florida 34983

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My name is Alex, Im 31, Im Philippine and Irish, Im out going and open minded, Im a hard, fast worker and strive for best quality in my work preference at all times. I love all people and all the little things in life. Im hyper energetic and can take a serent amount of pressure but Im always happy and smiling at all times I love my life.. My accomplishments are (Detailing) I specialize in quality work, I work fast and multitask in hard situations under pressure, I currently accomplished 2 years of detailing and have 7 months of Business Management Experience, Im a fast learner In a hard Worker that strives for best, Im energetic and honest and take responsibility for My Actions at work. (Construction Labor/Apprenticeship). I have a minimum of 2 years experience of labor work... I can make three types of texture of mug for plasters, wall mud, slicker mud, finish texture mud, I can lift over 80"lbs and multitask while at work .. (Maintenance Crew) I have a little over a year and a half of experience doing things around a golf course, I did things like Mowing, Tees, Bunkers, Greens, I also did my best to keep the golf course looking nice for golfers and picked up debris when I seen it. Few years of experience with Detailing. 2 years experience Construction Apprentice/Labor. 2 and half years experience of laboring. 7 months of Business Management experience. 4 months of Apprenticeship.

SKILLS

 Few years of experience with Detailing. 2 years experience Construction Apprentice/Labor. 2 and half years experience of laboring. 7 months of Business Management experience. 4 months of Apprenticeship

WORK HISTORY

Champion Turff/ St James Golf Course - Maintenance Worker

08/2021 - 04/2022

- Greens roller
- maintained nursery
- Tractor driver
- Maintained Sand traps
- Sprinkler head replacments

Champion Turf - Road Crew Member 08/2021 - 04/2022

EDUCATION

Port St Lucie High School Port St Lucie, Florida • 2009 All • Tractor driver\ bob cat driver

Firestone Auto Care - M.T Lube Tech 03/2019 - 12/2020

- Changed oil, transmission fluid and filters in vehicles.
- Kept shop area neat and clean by removing debris and safely disposing of used oil.
- Drained motor oil, changed oil filters and greased chassis fittings.
- Rotated tires and checked brakes on vehicles.

St James Golf Course - Maintenance Crew 01/2018 - 04/2019

I have a little over a year and a half of experience doing things around a golf course, I did things like Mowing, Tees, Bunkers, Greens, I also did my best to keep the golf course looking nice for golfers and picked up debris when I seen it.

Treasure Coast Car Wash - Auto Detailer 06/2017 - 12/2017 Auto detailer

Treasure Coast Roofing - Labor/ Crew Manager 01/2017 - 05/2017 Roof repairs

Palm Beach Boat Club - Boat Washer, Boat Docker, Dockhand 02/2016 - 03/2017

Dockhand, boat detailer, and boat docker

Scott Murphy Plastering Inc - Labor/Apprentice 01/2014 - 02/2016

I have a minimum of 2 years experience of labor work, I can make three types of texture mug for plasters, wall mud, slicker mud, finish texture mud. I can lift over 80"lbs and multitask while at work . I can scratch, float, fill in bands, Im still in learning state of laying stucco mud. I want to be a plaster someday.

Total Car Care - Detailer/Manager

Port St Lucie, United States • 12/2012 - 12/2013

• Total Care Carwash and Detailing Port St Lucie, Florida (Detailing) I Total Care Car Wash specialize in quality work, I'm a fast worker and multitask in hard situations under pressure, I currently accomplished 2 years of detailing and have 7 months of Management Experience, Im A fast learner in hard Worker that strives for best, Im energetic and honest and take responsibility for my Actions while at work

Jensen Beach Golf Course

Started in February 2023- Currently still there

Started out as Maintenace worker cutting green, watering greens, bunkers, trash coolers and tees then in August 2023 I became the lead mechanic fixing all the machines, checking gas and oil in ever machine, cleaning shop area on down time, ordering parts through venders.